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Sung, Ye-Eun

From: D'Andrea, Kristin T.

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:00 PM

To: sara.oconnell@pillsburylaw.com; sandra.edge@pillsburylaw.com;
NCadenhead@FindlayCraft.com; stacey.campbell@pillsburylaw.com

Cc: US-CLIENT-HM-ZTE-Service; gpc@texarkanalaw.com; kbt@texarkanalaw.com;
jorr@texarkanalaw.com; Bakewell, Clark S.

Subject: Maxell v ZTE, Case No. 5:16-cv-179 (E.D. Tex.)

You have received 2 secure files from kd'andrea@mayerbrown.com.
Use the secure links below to download.

Counsel,
Please see the attached.

Best,
Ye-Eun

Secure File Downloads:
Available until: 29 June 2018
Click links to download:

Phinney Updated Demonstratives.pdf
46.79 MB, Fingerprint: 193b2195b06b45084bdc1203e3ed0924 (What is this?)

Mulhern Direct Demonstratives.pdf
5.96 MB, Fingerprint: 1fc9343ac298411fd7931190648e4800 (What is this?)

You have received attachment link(s) within this email sent via Accellion Secure File Transfer. To retrieve the attachment(s), please
click on the link(s). To learn how your company can benefit from Accellion Secure File Transfer, please visit http://www.accellion.com
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